

Date : December 15, 2014

2-9, SUEHIRO-CHO, OME, TOKYO 198-8710, JAPAN
PHONE : +81-428-34-1051
FACSIMILE : +81-428-30-7346

SUBJECT: FCC Class II Permissive Change

The intension of this application is to enable the approved module, FCC ID: **CJ6UPA5193WB**, originally granted on **10/30/2014** to be used in the host **Laptop**, Model: **PSUC1 series**, Trade Name: **Toshiba**.

The module mentioned above has been approved and is electronically and mechanically identical to the original instructions and requirements.

Should you have any enquire or comment, please have my best attention.

Sincerely,



T. Kawasaki, Group Manager
Toshiba Corporation
E-mail: toru.kawasaki@toshiba.co.jp